CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 19, 2021

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT THE TOLEDO SENIOR CENTER. THE MEETING WAS ALSO TELEVISED LIVE ON YOU TUBE. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Morgan, Gary Reboin, and Ron Neumann. Glenda Forga was absent. Vacancy.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Mike Fisher, Public Works Superintendent; Jill Davis, Deputy Clerk; and Michelle Whitten, City Clerk/Treasurer.

GUESTS: Stephanie Fisher and Alexis Shepardson.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF APRIL 5, 2021. Ron motioned to approve the consent agenda; Emily seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: Nothing

Mike Fisher – Public Works: Jon is back full time. The last digester (at waste water treatment plant) is having issues with the aerator. There is an ad out for part time seasonal help. The snowblower is being ordered. The water service at the jail park has been installed and dirt was donated for the planter boxes. Volunteers helped in the Kemp Olson Memorial Park cleaning up and spreading gravel. The rv sites have been rocked and they will have fir log borders which should be finished in a couple of weeks. There are 18-wheeler wheels for fire pits to be put in place. Mike would like to manufacture some type of swing so they can be cooked on. Park will be open for camping on May 1st.

Emily mentioned the Lions Club is doing a park clean up and they would like a list of projects. Mike will get a list.

The next project will be the torch down stop bars, then on to the meter project. The meters will have radio registers.

Gary asked about the jail and if it would be repainted. Mike said the paint is missing.

Ron asked if anyone has seen the design for the murals at the jail. Not yet and they will need to come before council for approval.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: Absent due to illness.

Michelle Whitten–City Clerk: There is currently a burn ban on. No new news on funding through the America Rescue Plan, but we should set up a group to make plans on spending and distributing the funds when they become available. Ron and Gary volunteered.

Business licenses in the City will be done through Washington State Department of Revenue starting in May. We will still be getting all the information needed to determine if a business can go in, but the initial application will now happen at state level. The feral cats around City Hall are being fed and trapping will happen soon. The City Council position opening has been advertised; we will need to have a committee for interviews of potential candidates. Ron and Gary volunteered.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

LC Interlocal Agreement – District Court Services. Ron motioned to approve the agreement; Gary seconded. Motion carried.

Ordinance 764. Amending Toledo Comprehensive Land Use Plan. First Reading. Mayor Dobosh read by title. Ron motioned to approve Ordinance 764; Emily seconded. Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

OTHER BUSINESS:

COVID-19. Numbers are being monitored. Emergency Management director had asked if citizens in Toledo have been able to get vaccinations. Those that want to be vaccinated can sign up.

PUBLIC: None.

ADJOURNMENT: Emily made a motion to adjourn, Gary seconded. Motion carried.

These minutes are not verbatim. If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.

Steve Dobosh – Mayor

Michelle Whitten – City Clerk